F.No.41 —12/2017 — TS.HII
Government of India
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Department of Higher Education
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Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi,
dated, the 184" June, 2017

To
The Director, VNIT — Nagpur; and
Chairman, DASA - 2017,
Visvesvaraya National Institute of Technology (VNIT),
Nagpur — 440011 (Maharashtra),
Subject:- Fee for CIWG category of students under Direct Admission of
Students Abroad (DASA) - regarding.
Sir,

| am directed to refer to this Ministry’'s communication F.No.35-10/2013-
TS.11l dated 8™ March, 2017 (copy enclosed) vide which the CIWG reservation
and its fee structure was communicated under para 2 (1) of the above referred
communication.

2. The matter of tuition fee structure for the students belonging to Children of
Indian Workers in the Gulf (CIWG) category has been reviewed in the Ministry.
The competent authority has decided that the students belonging to CIWG
category and taking admissions in the undergraduate programmes of the
National Institutes of Technology (NITs) under the Direct Admission of Students
Abroad (DASA) Scheme will pay tuition fee of Rs.1,25,000/- per student per
annum either in Indian Rupees (INR) or equivalent US Dollars at existing
exchange rate.

2 The DASA coordinating Institution is requested to implement the above
mentioned decision for admissions to the academic year 2017 — 2018. The other
contents of communication of even number dated 8" March, 2017 (copy
enclosed) remain unchanged.

4. This issues with the approval of the competent authority.

Yours faithfully, _
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Director (N Té)
Tel: 23070186

Fax: 23384345
Encl.: as above.
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